Raman Chawla & Associates

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Rajasthan Explosives and
Chemicals Limited (“the Company”). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone Ind AS financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act, in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31% March 2024, and its
profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities” section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cthical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

I'he Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act. 2013 (“the Act™) with respect 10 the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statcments that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act.
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013. we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whethei a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion. Our conclusions




are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company 1o cease 10 continue as a going concerm.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A’ a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss. the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
B™.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given Lo us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone
Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note 35 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements.




ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses:

iii. The Company did not have any dues on account of Investor Education and Protection Fund.

iv) 2) The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed
in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds ) by the company to or in any other person or
entity. including foreign entities (“intermediaries™) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise. that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entity
identified in any manner whatsoever by or behalf of the company (“ultimate beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, cther than as disciosed in
the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person or entity including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties™) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other person or entity identified in any
manner whatsoever by or behalf of the funding party (“ultimate beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were cousidered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that representations under sub clause (a) and
(b) contain any material misstatement.

v) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year; as such the compliance with
section 123 of the Companies Act’ 2013 does not arises.

vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, in respect of financial year
commencing on or after 1 April 2023, has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account,
however. due to lack of adequate Information Technology General Controls, we are unable to rely on
automated controls related to financia! reporting in the accounting software and consequently, we are
unable to comment on whether the audit trail feature operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software or whether there were any instances of audit trail feature being
tampered with.

For Raman Chawla and Associates
Chartered Accouniants z

F

Ch»
Shivam Bansal Harteren !
Parter

Membership No.: 450114

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15-05-24
UDIN: 244501 14BKADMR4683



Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the
Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2024, we report the following:

()

(ii)

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets, by which
all fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, certain fixed assets were physically verified
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties included
in fixed assets are held in the name of the Company.

In respect of immovable properties been taken on lease and disclosed as property, plant and
equipment in the standalone Ind AS financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name
of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The Company has maintained proper
records of inventory. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical
stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees. in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets.




(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, during the year the Company has not made
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
any other parties.

(b) During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties are not prejudicial to
the Company's interest.

(c) In respect of loans granted, payment of interest has been stipulated on regular basis and the
loan has been closed during the year.

(d) There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies.
firms. limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than
ninety days.

() There are no instances where company has granted any loan or advance in the nature of
loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

() The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment as defined in clause (76)
of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans
given, investments made, guarantees and securities given.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act,
any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to
the rules prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Act and are the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination
of the records with a view to ensure whether they are adequate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Goods and Services tax. duty of Customs, duty
of Excise. Value added tax, Cess and other material statutory dues have generally been
regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.




e

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax,
Goods and Services tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value added tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2024, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in sub-clause (a) outstanding on account of any disputes other than those
mentioned here:

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Name of Statute Amount (Rs.in Lacs) Forum where the dispute is pending
Sales Tax 563.80 CTO. Bharatpur
207.95 Honourable Tax Board, Ajmer
| Provident Fund L 67.68 i Assistant P.F. Commissioner, Jaipur

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the
Company has not taken loans or other borrowings from any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books
and records examined by us, the company has not taken any term loans taken during the year.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term
basis by the Company. Accordingly. clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as
defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held
in its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of
the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.




(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in
Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12)
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company as prescribed under Section 406 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business:

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company. the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act. 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act. 1934. Accordingly. clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations

made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicabic.




(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,
the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly. the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not
applicable. -

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year however there were cas losses
in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities. other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have any amount unspent under sub-section 135(5) of the Companies Act.
Accordingly. clause 3(xx)(a) & (b) of the Order is not applicable.

For Raman Chawla and Associates

Chartered Accountanfg=
-

Shivam Bansal
Partner

Membership No.: 450114

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15-05-24
UDIN: 244501 14BKADMR4683



Annexure B to the Independemt Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rajasthan Explosives and
Chemicals Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including
adherence to the Company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing.
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued
by the ICAL

For Raman Chawla and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Shivam Bansal
Partner
Membership No.: 450114

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15-05-24
UDIN: 244501 14BKADMR4683



Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals limited

CIN: U24292MH1979PLCA0B419

Ba'ance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

[\l amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Partivulars Note no. | Asat March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
ASSETS
Naon-current assets
Froperty, plant and aguipment 44 29.88 26.31 47.52
Capital work-in-Progress 48 16.12 o.08 0.09
Iintangib'e Asscts under developmert L{= - - 0.47
Financia! assets
Investments 5 - - 3774
Othwr financial assets & 3.31 175 227
Daterrag Tax Assets 7 9.46 13.57 14.87
Currant Tax Asset (net) B 0.22 039 021
Otnor non-carrent assets k] 8.20 0.14 0.22
Total non-current assets 67.19 42.25 103,33
Current assets
Inventaries 10 111 14.88 5.50
Financial assets
Trade recelvabies 1 0.84 313 680
Cash & Cash equivalents 1A 0.63 085 019
Otnar Bark Balances 128 16.99 2.1 067
Loans 13 - 659 -
urer fnancial asiety ] 0.32 D.26 051
Other current assets ) 0.25 1.56 1559
Total current assets 30.14 29.68 15.26
Total assets 97.33 71.93 118.65
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 14 59.74 59.74 59.74
Other puuity 15 (66.74) (77.1) [33.85]
Total equity {7.00) {17.97) 26.09
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities \
Financ.a «‘abi 5
Borrowings 16 B5.64 52.67 60.84
tner Financial Liakility 18 - - -
Frovisions L 109 130 260
Other non rurrent Habilitios 20 2 = -
Tota non-turrent fabilities 86.73 = 53.97 | 63.44 |
|Current liabiiit.es |
Finuncici lunlities |
Borrowings 17 ! G.dd
Tradu payao os 3
Total outstanding dues of micro enierprises 053 L 5 148
2nd small enterprises; and
lutal outstanding dues of creditors ather than 7.34 27.92 155
micra enterprises and small enterprises
iner financial "labilities 18 508 .99 3.00
Other eurrent liabifities 20 .76 282 5.40
Frovisions 18 0.&8 148 123
Tot turrent ligbilities 17.60 35.92 29.12
Total liabilites 104.33 89.89 9256
sty g st [ S asl . hees]
Signifirant accounting policies 2

The accempanying notes form an integral part o/ the financial statements

As per our recost of even date attached

For Haman Chawla & Associupgs=y Ferand on behalf of the Board of Din

Charteroo Accounisnts Rajasthan Lxplosives And Chemical

O

| w—— -
Someshwar Munahada  Sanjay S Sanjay Sharadrao Deogaonkar
Jiroctar Directar Managing Dlredm

Memoersmip N 450114 DIN: C7112092 DIN: OE641334

won ZHUSONVBKADMRGER 3 DIN : 10442247

ICAI Firm Registration

Shivam Bansal

Place: New Delh \
i
Qharnurkae, thachad
Shreya Ajay Agrawal Dhanushree Chachads
Comaany Secretary nief Financial Officer

Mempership No.: PN RO CPCRS 22




Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited

CIN: U24292MH1979PLC409419

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Statement nd Loss -
ment of Profit a Note No 31, 2024 31, 2023
Continuing Operations
Revenue from operations 22 195.09 139.25
Other income 23 217 0.58
Total Revenue 197.26 %
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 24 142,61 119.72
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress, stock-in-trade and 25 297 (3.93)
finished goods
Employee benefit expense 26 12.54 9.51
Finance costs 27 8.24 6.15
Depreciation and amortisation expense 4 278 2.48
Other expenses 28 13.10 11.91
Total expenses 182, 145.84
Profit before exceptional items and tax 15.02 (6.00)
Exceptional ltems
Loss an sale of investments - 36.56
Profit before tax 15.02 (42.57)
Tax expense :
a) Current tax . -
b) Earlier year tax = 2
c) Deferred tax 4.10 135
Total tax expense 4,10 1.35
Profit for the year 10.92 (43.92)
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations 0.07 (0.19)
Income tax relating to items above (0.02) 0.05
Total Comprehensive income for the period, net of tax 0.05 (0.14)
Total comprehensive income for the year 10.97 (44.06)
Earnings per equity share
Basic and Diluted earnings per share 29 1.77 (7.11)
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Raman Chawla & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registratiop.l

Shivam Bansal
Partner
Membership No.: 450114
UDIN: 244 S0 |UBK AN UbR2
Date: May 15, 2024

Place: New Delhi

Sanjay Sharadrao
Managing C: ector
DIN . 10442247

aonkar

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Rajasthan Explosives And Chemi

T N

Someshwar Mundhada
Director
DIN: 07112092

-
Shreya Ajay Agrawal

Company Secretary
Membership No.: A67172
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Director
DIN: 06641334
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Dhamnhree Chachada
Chief Financial Officer
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Rajastt p and Chemicals Limited

CIH U24292MH1979PLCA09419

Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

As per our report of even date attached

ICAI Firm Registration

Shivam Bansal
Partner N P
Membership No.: 450114 o
w2 4 Y €D gxnaﬂiﬂﬁi
Date: May 15,2024

Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board of
Rajasthan Explosives And Chemi

(O

Someshwar Mundhada
Director
DIN: 07112092

g

Shreya Ajay Agrawal
Company Secretary
Membership No.: A67172

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March31.2024 | March31.2023 |
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 15.02 (82.57)
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2.78 248
Impairment loss on financial assets {0.09) (0.04)
| Finance cost B.24 6.15
Foreign exchange loss 0.01
{Profit)/loss on sate of investrners 36.56
(Profit)/ loss on sale of fixed assets - -
Interest income (1.44) (0.58)
Operating profit before working capital changes 24,52 2.00
Decrease/{increase) in inventories 3.77 [9.38)
Decreasef(increase) in trade receivables 238 70
Decrease/{increase| in other assets (0.43) a.77
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables {20.786) 19.63
Increase/(decrease) in other fiabilities .78 (10.39)
Cash generated from operations 13.26 6.33
Income taxes paid 0.18 {0.18)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 13.48 6,15
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets, including intangible assets, CWIP and capital advances (31.85) (2.56)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 23.40
Proceeds from sale of investments - 1.19
Investments in fived deposits with remaining maturity of less than 12 months [14.28) {1.44)
Loan given (received back) 6.89 (6.89)
Interest income 144 0.58
Net cash outflow from investing activities (38.40) 14.28
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase(decrease) in long term barrawdngs 3188 {8.18)
Increase//{decrease) in short term borrawings - (5.44)
Finance cost (8.24) (6.14)
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities 24.74 (19,76)
Net increase f(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {0.22) 0.66
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 0.85 0.19
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (note 114) 0.63 0.85
Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
Sanjay Sharadrao Deogaonkar

Managing D ector—

Director
DiN: 06641334

honiista e thackads

Dhanushree Chachada
Chief Financial Officer
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Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited
CiN: U24292MH1979PLC409419
Statement of changes in equity

[All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity Share Capital
Particulars No. of shares Amount
As at April 01, 2022 6,19,73,672 59.74
As at March 31, 2023 6,19,73,672 59.74
As at March 31, 2024 6,19,73,672 59.74
B. Other Equity
Particulars ] Securities premium Revaluation reserve | Retained earnings | Total other equity

Balance at April 01, 2022 as per IGAAP 10.10 = [88.95) {78.85)|
Ind AS first time adoption adjustments (Refer note 39) - - 45.20 45.20
Balance at April 01, 2022 (as per Ind AS 10.10 - (43.75) (33.65
Profit for the year - = (43.92} (43.92)
Other Comprehensive Income - - (0.14) (0.14)
Movement during the year - - - -

- - [44.06) [44.06)
Bal. at March 31, 2023 10.10 - (87.80) (77.711)
Profit for the vear - - 10.92 10,92
Other Comprehensive Income 0.05 0.05
Movement during the year $ - = .

- - 10.97 10.97

|Balance at March 31, 2024 10.10 - (76.84) 66.74)

Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Raman Chawla & Associates

Sanjay Sharadrao Deogaonkar
Manaying Crectc

Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration

Z

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of |
Rajasthan Explosives And Chemicals Limited

W)

Shivam Bansal
Partner
Mer:nbership No.: 450114
uoin:2 Yy £O () YAk ARMA Y 683
Date: May 15,2024

Place: New Delhi

Someshwar Mundhada Sanjay Singh
Director Director
DIN: 07112092 DIN: 06641334
I T}
% Bhanirqee thachad*
Shreya Ajay Agrawal Dhanushree Chachada
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Membership No.: A67172
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Rajasthan Explosives Chemicals Ltd
Notes to financial statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 1: Corporate Information

Rajasthan Explosives Chemicals Ltd (the ‘Company’) is a company domiciled in India, with its registered office situated at
11, Bharat Nagar, Zade Layout, Amravati Road, Nagpur-440033. The Company has been incorporated under the provisions
of Indian Companies Act and is a wholly owned subsidiary of Emul Tek Pvt Ltd. The Company is primarily involved in the
manufacturing of bulk explosives. It manufactures bulk explosives.

Note 2: Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical
cost convention except for certain financial instruments (including derivative instruments) and defined
benefit plans which have been measured at fair value. The accounting policies are consistently applied by
the Company to all the periods mentioned in the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind
AS’) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, (as amended).

Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification.
An asset is treated as current when it is:
* Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading.
e Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

¢ Cashorcash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,
A liability is treated as current when it is:
e Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.
e  Held primarily for the purpose of trading.
® |tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e Thereis no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.




Rajasthan Explosives Chemicals Ltd
Notes to financial statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

Use of estimates: -

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of year. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities in future periods.

Property, Plant and Equipment: -

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation, and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price and directly attributable costs of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arrivi ng at
the purchase price. Capital work-in-progress includes cost of Property, Plantand Equipment that are not ready
to be put to use.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and
direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended
use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restori ng the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is added to its book value only
if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other
expenses on existing Property, Plant and Equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period / year
during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement
of profit and loss when the asset is disposed.

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets including software licenses of enduring nature and contractual rights acquired separately will
be measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets will be carried at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price
and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Gains or losses arising from disposal of an intangible asset will be measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and will be recognized in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset is disposed.

Depreciation and amortization:
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided using the Straight-Line Method (‘SLM’) over the

useful lives of the assets estimated by the management. The management estimates the useful lives for the
Property, Plant and Equipment as follows:




Rajasthan Explosives Chemicals Ltd
Notes to financial statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

e.

Assets Company’s estimate of Useful life as prescribed under
useful life (years) schedule Il (years)
Buildings:
Factory buildings 30 30
Plant and Machinery:
Factory Plant and Machinery 15to0 20 15 to 20
Furniture and fixtures 10 10
Vehicles 81to 10 8to 10
Office and other equipment 3t06 3tob

The management has estimated, supported by in dependent assessment by professionals, the useful lives of
the above classes of assets.
Leasehold Land is amortized over the period of the lease.

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment and other intangible assets:

The carrying amounts of assets will be reviewed at each balance sheet date if there will be any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors.

An impairment loss will be recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and its value in use,
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows will be discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the
asset.

Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing
costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset, Other borrowing
Costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a Lessee:

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term
leases. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing
the right to use the underlying assets.

i. Right-of-use assets:
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost
of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date




Rajasthan Explosives Chemicals Ltd
Notes to financial statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

» h.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the
estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

. Office Building 2 to 10 years

° Leasehold Land 30 to 99 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of
the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (e)
Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible assets and Right-of-use Assets.

The Company’s lease arrangements do not contain an obligation to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset, restore the site on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to a specified
condition.

Lease Liabilities:
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the

present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of
lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a medification, a change in the lease term, a change in the
lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to
determine such lease payments).

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of vehicles,
and office buildings (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value
assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease
payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value
line basis over the lease term.

Financial instruments:



Rajasthan Explosives Chemicals Ltd
Notes to financial statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

i)

Investments and other financial assets
Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

* those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income,
or through the Statement of Profit and Loss), and
e those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company will measure a financial asset at its fair value. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through the Profit and Loss will be expensed in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

A. Debtinstruments:

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments will depend on the Company’s business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company will classify its debt
instruments into following categories:

1. Amortised cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest will be measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these
financial assets will be included in other income using effective interest rate method.

2. Fair value through profit and loss:

Assets that do not meet the criteria of amortised cost will be measured at fair value through Profit
and Loss. Interest income from these financial assets will be included in other income.

B. Equity instruments:

The Company will measure its equity investment other than in subsidiaries and associates at fairvalue
through profit and loss. However where the Company’s management makes an irrevocable choice
on initial recognition to present fair value gains and losses on specific equity investments in other
comprehensive income (currently no such choice made), there will be no subsequent reclassification,
on sale or otherwise, of fair value gains to the statement.ofprefit and loss.

i) Financial liabilities



Rajasthan Explosives Chemicals Ltd
Notes to financial statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

Classification
The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following measurement categories:

e those to be measured subsequently at fair value through the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
e those measured at amortised cost

Measurement
A. Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost represented by borrowings, trade and other payables are
initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost.

B. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss will be measured at fair value with all
changes to be recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

iii) Impairment of financial assets

The Company will apply Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on financial assets. The Company will measure the ECL associated with its assets based
on historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any
other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology will be applied depending on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the Company will follow ‘simplified approach” for recognition of impairment loss
allowance. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it will recognise impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date,
right from its initial recognition. As a practical expedient, the Company will use a provision matrix to
determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix will be
based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and will be
adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates will
be updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates will be analysed.

i. Revenue:

Revenue from Contract with Customer

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the
principal in its revenue arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services before
transferring them to the customer.

The disclosures of significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions relating to revenue from
contracts with customers are provided in Note 22.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also
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Dividend:

i.Sale of products:

Revenue from sale of products is recognised at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred
to the customer, generally on shipment or delivery. The normal credit term is 30 days from shipment or
delivery as the case may be.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance
obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated.

In determining the transaction price for the sale of good or rendering of service, the Company considers
the effects of variable consideration and provisional pricing, taking into account contractually defined
terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The
variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a
significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. The volume rebates give
rise to variable consideration.

* Volume rebates and discounts

The products are often sold with volume discounts based on aggregate sales over a specific time
period, normally 3—12 months. Revenue from these sales is recognized based on the price
specified in the contract, net of the estimated volume discounts. Accumulated experience is used
to estimate and provide for the discounts using either the expected value method or an
assessment of the most likely amount. Revenue is only recognized to the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal will not occur. A contract liability is recognized for expected
volume discounts payable to customers in relation to sales made until the end of the reporting
period. The estimated volume discount is revised at each reporting date,

b. Significant financing component

In many cases, the Company receives short-term advances from its customers. Using the
practical expedient in Ind AS 115, the Company does not adjust the promised amount of
consideration for the effects of a significant financing component if it expects, at contract
inception, that the period between the transfer of the promised good or service to the customer
and when the customer pays for that good or service will be one year or less.

Hence, there is no financing component which needs to be separated.

Interest Income:

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the carrying amount and the effective
interest rate. Interest income is included under the head ‘Other income’ in the statement of profit and loss.

RO

=cL }

R




Rajasthan Explosives Chemicals Ltd
Notes to financial statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the dividend is established by the reporting date.
Dividend income is included under the head ‘Other income’ in the statement of profit and loss.

Contract balances
Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the
Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or
before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional. Refer to
accounting policies of financial assets in note no. 2.2 (i) Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent
measurement.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before
the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is
made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company
performs under the contract.

j.  Inventories :-
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for as follows:

(i) Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

(ii) Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding
barrowing casts, Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

(iii) Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

k. Retirement and other employee benefits :-

(i) Provident Fund
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Provident fund is a defined contribution plan covering eligible employees. The Company and the eligible
employees make a monthly contribution to the provident fund maintained by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner equal to the specified percentage of the basic salary of the eligible employees as per the
scheme. The contributions to the provident fund will be charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the period / year when the contributions are due.

(i)  Gratuity

Gratuity is a defined benefit obligation plan operated by the Parent Company and its Indian Subsidiaries
for its employees covered under Company Gratuity Scheme. Under the gratuity plan, every employee who
has completed at least specified years of service gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days (minimum) of the
last drawn salary for each year of service. The scheme is funded with an insurance company in the form
of qualifying insurance policy. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses will be
recognized in full in the statement of other comprehensive income in the reporting period in which they
occur and are not reclassified to profit and loss.

(i) Leave encashment

Accumulated leave, which will be expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, will be treated
as short-term employee benefit. The Company will measure the expected cost of such absences as the
additional amount that it will expect to pay as a result of the unused entitiement that has accumulated at
the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-
term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and
losses will be recognized in full in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company will present the entire leave encashment liability as a current liability in the balance sheet,
since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting
date.

Income taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws
prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current
income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in statement of profit
and loss.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of temporary differences between tax base of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except deferred tax liability arising
from initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, affects neither accounting nor taxable profit/ loss at the time of transaction. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses, except deferred tax assets arising from initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, affects neither accounting nor taxable profit/ loss at the
time of transaction. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized in co-relation
to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) credit is recognized as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount is written down to the extent the Company
does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

m. Segment reporting:-
(i) Identification of segment

Operating segments will be reported in the manner consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision maker of the Company.

(ii) Segment accounting policies

The Company will prepare its segment information in conformity with accounting policies adopted
for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the Company as a whole.

n. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period / year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period / year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period is adjusted for events such
as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares), if
any occurred during the reporting period, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,
without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period / year attributable to
the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duri ng the period /
year, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The number of shares and potential dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods

presented for any bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial
statements by the Board of Directors.

0. Provisions:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event: it is probable
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of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on the best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the reporting date. If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. These estimates are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

p. Contingent liability :-

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there
is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably.

g. Cash and cash equivalents :-

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the
Company’s cash management.
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Raiasthan Exploshves and Chemicals Limited
MNaotes to Anancial Statements.
(AN amounts are in Rupees crores, uniess otherwise stated)

Nete 5: Investments
Face value Nurnber of shares/ Amount Number of shares units Amcunt Number of shares/
Particulars |units units
wwmmmm&_
Investments carried at cost
in equity i [Fully paid-unh:
Imvestment in assoclates:
KLR Enterprises {Cyorus) Limited Eure 1 - - . - 24.000
STK Energies Private Limited INR 10 . % i = 4900
Iotal . - . :
Mate 6: Other financial assets
AsatMarch31,2003 | AsastApd
Current Mo current Cument Moo current Current Moo current |
Fimed Deposits with maturity of more than 13 months. - 248 - 100 - 205
Security Deposits 03 085 026 o7s 05 022
Total g a1 0.26 123 227 |
Note B: Current Tax assats (met)
Partiosian = _As ot March 31, 2004 AsmMachalages 1 200 asatAorilon2oz |
Current Non- qurrent Surrent Noo- current fument | Moo-qument |
lmmw - 022 - 039 - 021
| Tatal B 222 233 - 021
Nate §: Dther Non-Current assets
EET— Qurrent Mo qurrent Current
Balances with sovernment suthorfties
GST Refund Receivable " - 1,18 < i .
Sales Tax Refund Receivable - o089 - 008 - 0.09
Prepaid Expenses 0is [:51] o.08 005 019 oo
Advances to suppliers 0.08 - 028 - 119 -
Advances to staff 0.04 - 0.0z . 011 -
Capital Advances - 795 - - - 012
— Tl B2t i L.3f € Add .22
Mete L0 mveniories
Purtiulers | Asat March 31,2023 | As st Apri 01, 2022 |
| [Vaksed at Lowsr of Cost or Net Realisable Valus)
Raw Materials 7.06 BES 35
Packing Material 120 102 068
Finished Goads 085 422 07
Sock in Process 058 038 0.40
Rores. spares and consumabiles 123 081 0.58
dtal TR

2




Ralasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
LAll amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated )

Note 11: Trade recelvables

Particulars Asat March 31,2024 | Asat 2023 | As at April 02, 2022 |
Trade receivables 126 376 746
Trade receivables of related party 012 - -
Less: Impairment allowance 10.54) {o.63) (0.66)
Iotal — 313 5.50
Break-up of security details
[ Particulars As at March 31,2024 | Asat March 31,2023 [ As ot April 01, 2022 |
Secured, considered pood
Unsecured, considered good 084 313 6.80
Trade Receivables- credit impaired 054 0.63 0.66
376 7.46 |
Impairment Allowance
Trade Receivables- credit impaired (0.54) (0.63} (a.66)
___Total 084 313 5.80 |
Ageing of Trade Receivables:
Particulars Less than 6 months | 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considerad good 1} 001 0.22 0.17 0.16 0.84
lii}) Undisputed Trade Recelvables which are having significant
credit risk - - 0.03 0.03 0.48 0.54
L Total Trade Receivabie 0.29 0.01 025 0.20 138 |
_As at March 31,2023
Particulars than 6 & months - 1 year 12 years 2-3 years [More than 3 years [Total
(1) Undisputed Trade recelvables — considered good 1.29 0.61 0.98 0.20 0.06 313
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables which ars having significant
credit risk 0.03 0.04 [+ 003 0.41 083
L TotslTrade Receivable 1321 === 085 1. 0.47 3.76 |
As at April 01, 2022
| _Particulars Lessthan 6 months [ 6 - 1 year 1-2 years 23 years than 3 otal .
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considersd good 5.78 0.19 0.73 0.04 0.05 6.80
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables which are having significant
credit risk 0.15 0.01 0.09 - 041 0.66
L Total Trade Receivabie 5.93 0.20 0.82 0.04 0.46 7.46 |
Notes: i

1 Trade receivables are non-interest bearing

Note 12: Cash and bank balances
Note 12A: Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As st March 31,2024 | As at March 31, 2023 | As at April 01, 2022 |
Cash and cash squivalents
Balances with banks
in current accounts 0.53 .74 0.05

Bank deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months = - -

Cash in hand 0.10 011 0.14
Iotal 26 045 9.9
Note 128: Other Bank balances
[ ___Particulars As at March 31, 2024 at March 3
Bank deposits with maturity of less than 12 months but more 16.99 211
than 3 months
Tatel 16 —ll
MNote 13: Loans
Particulars March
Loans to related party - 6.89
Total - __6.89
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[All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 14: Equity share capital

Particulars | Mumbecofsheres  |Amount [ NumberofSheres  [Amount | Numberof Shares Amount _
As ot March 31,2024 | As gt March31,2024 | As st March31.2023 | AsstMarch31,2003 [ AsetApril01,2022 | | As ot Apeil 01,2022 |
Authrosied Eguity Share Capital
Equity Share Capital (Face Value of Rs 1 each) 24,79.730 035 24,79.730 0.25 24,78,730 0.2s
| Equity Share Capital (Face Value of s 10 each) 6.47.52.027 64,75 64752027 64.75 6.47,52.027 6475
6.72.31,757 57231757 £5.00 8,731,757 55,00 |
Issued, Subseribad and fully pald Equity share capital 24,793,730 025 24,79,730 025 24,79,730 0.25
Iface value Rs 1 sach)
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid Equity share capital 59493 942 59.49 594,393,942 59.43 594,93,942 55,49
iface value Rs.10 sach)
6,19,73, 672 55.74 5,15,73,672 59.74 6,19,73,672 59.74
|2l Movements in eauity share capital
Particulars  Mumberofsheres | Amount | NumbsrofShares  |Amount | Numberof Shares Amount
| As ot March 31,2024 | As ot March31,7023 | {AcatMarch31,2003  lAsstApel01,2009  |AsetApriionzesz |
Number of Shares at the beginning of the vear 6,19,73,672 55.74 619,732,672 53.74 6.19.73,672 59.74
Add: Issued during the year + - * ¥ . =
[Mumber of Shares st the end of the year 6,19,73,672 59.74 5.19.73.573 3974 $18.73,6M 58.74 |

(bl Terma/ rights attached to eaquity shares

The Company has two classes of equity shares having

par value of Rs.1 per share for 24,73,730 number of shares ard Rs. 10 per share for 5,47,52,027 number of shases, Each shareholder is sligible for one vote per shane

heid. Each sh is entithed for dividend o ed/ proposed If any, by the Board of Directors which is subject o the ap of the shareholders in th sing Annual General Meeting. in the event of liguidation, the
equity sharehoiders are eligible to recaive the remaining assets of the C y after distribution of all in proportion to thelr sharehoiding.
[l Equity shares held by ufti hoiding/ holding and/ or their subsidiaries/ sssociates
|di Details of equity shares held by sharahoiders holding mors than 5% of the sharas in the C
Nama of the sharsholder | % holding Noofshares Kholding Mo of shares X hoiding
As st March31,2024 | AsetMarch31,2004 | As gt March31,2003 | AewtMiarch31,2003 | AsstApril0l,2022 | | AsmtApriog, 2022 |

Global Minetec Limited 62.01% 3.8432619 B2.01% 3.8432619 62.01% 38432619
|ianeesha Finlesse Limited 1 29.28%] 181,343,403 . 1
As par records of the Company, Including its reglster of sh / and other received from shareh regarding interest, the
above shareholding represents the legal ownership of shares.
|} Shareholding of Promoters
| Promoters Name No. of Shares Yoltotalshares | % Change during the vesr |
Global Minetec Limited 3.8432619 62.01%
Maneesha Finlease Uimited 1,81.43,403 20.28%
Shri Kuldeep Singh Solankd 13,84,147 3.85% -
Smt. Indu Solank 1.97.501 032% =
Ms. Manisha Solanki 12,001 0.02% -
Shri Sawal Singh 1 0.00% -

Totsl 5 85.48%|
| Promoten Name | Xoftotsishares | % Chonge during the yeer |
Global Minetac Limited 38432619 62.01% -
Maneesha Finiease Limited 1.81.43.403 9.28% -
Shri Kuldesp Singh Solanki 2384147 3.85% -
Smt. Indu Solanki 1.97.501 032% -
M. Manisha Solanii 12,001 0.02% -
Shri Sawal Singh i 0.00% -

Total 5, 2548%|

AsstAprilOl. 2022

b __Promoters Ngme No. of Shares % of totsl shares % Changs during the year |
Global Minetec Uimited 38432619 B201%
Maneesha Finiease Limited 1.81.43.403 29.28% -
Shri Kuldeen Singh Solankd .84,147 3.B5%
Smit. indu Salanid 187,501 03%
Ms. Manisha Solanki 12,001 0.02%
Shiri Sawal Singh 1 0.00% e —

Total 591,698,672




Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 15: Other Equity

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Securirites Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 10.10 10.10 10.10
Balance at the end of the year 10.10 10.10 10.10
Revaluation Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year - - 9.31
Movement during the year - - {9.31)
Balance at the end of the year - = n
Retained earnings
|Balance at the beginning of the year (87.81) (43.75) (74.71)
Add: Profit for the year 10.92 (43.92) (14.24)
Other Comprehensive Income 0.05 (0.14) -
Ind AS Adjustments - - 45.20
Balance at the end of the year (76.84) (87.81) (43.75)
Total Other Equity (66.74)| (77.71) (33.65)
Nature and purpose of reserves

1. Securities Premium

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. This reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date.
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(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 16: Non-current Borrowings
Particulars AsatMarch 31,2024 | AsatMarch3 As at April 01, 2022
Secured
Term loan from Banks = - 111
Unsecured
From related party (refer note 31) 85.64 44.73 47.11
From others . 7.94 13.16
Less: Current maturities of non-current barrowings - - (0.54)
Jotal B5.64 52.61 6084
Note 17: Current borrowings
Particulars AsatMarch31,2024 | AsatMarch31,2023 |  As atApril D:
Secured
Term loan from Banks - +
Waorking capital loan . - 490
Current maturities of long term debt - - 0.54
Jotal = - 249
Note 18: Other financial liabilities
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31 01,2022
Particulars cu t Non- current Current ’-‘msnon-mm Current Non-current |
Capital Creditors 0.75 226 - 0.75 -
Employee related payables 0.56 073 - 0.37
Security Deposit 0.01 % = 6.88 -
Interest payable to related party (refer note 31) an - - .
Totl 509 : 29 : 800 :
Note 19: Provisions
Particulars L AsatMarch 31,2024 As at March 31, 2023 AsstApdionzozz |
Current Non- current Current Non- current Current Non- current
Provision for emplovees benefit
Provision for Gratuity 0.80 0.89 139 110 1.19 2.36
Provision for Leave Encashment 0.08 0.20 0.09 0.20 0.10 0.24
Total 088 2.50




Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 20: Other non-currrent liabilities

1. Trade payables are non-interest bearing

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Current Non- current Current Non- current Current Non- current
Advance from customers 1.92 1.92 - 3.81
TDS and TCS Payable 0.58 - 0.82 - 0.70
GST Payable 1.18 . -~ 0.80
Other statutory taxes payable 0.08 0.08 - 0.09
Total 3.76 2.82 - 5.40 -
=n= =
Note 21: Trade payables
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Total outstanding dues of micre enterprises and small 0.53 07 1.44
enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 7.34 2792 7.55
enterprises and small enterprises
Total 7.87 28.63 8.99
-—= ==
Break- up of trade payables
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Trade payables other than related party 3 27.99 8.99
Trade payables to refated party (refer note 31} 4.55 0.64
Total 7.87 28.63 8.99
==
of Trade 3
As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years | Total
{i) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.53 - 0.53
{ii} dues of other than micro enterprises and small 7.34 - - 7.34
enterprises
Total Trade Payable 7.87 - - 7.87
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars = | Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years | Total
(i) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.71 . . - 0.71
{ii) dues of other than micro enterprises and small 26.98 0.43 0.24 0.27 27.92
|enterprises
| Total Trade Payable 27.69 0.43 0.24 0.27 18.63
As at April 01, 2022
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years | Total
(i) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.44 - . - 1.44
(i) dues of other than micro enterprises and small 6.76 0.03 0.42 0.34 7.55
enterprises
Notes:




Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 22: Revenue from operations

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Sale of products 193.62 138.52
Other operating revenues 1.47 0.73
Lo 12509 139.25
Note 23: Other income
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Interest on- - €
Deposits with banks 1.20 0.13
Others 0.24 0.45
Income tax refund 0.03 -
Sales commission income 0.66
Profit on sale of fixed assets .
Bad debts recovered 0.04

Total




Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 24: Cost of material consumed

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Raw materials and packing materials at the beginning 9.68 4.25
Add: Purchases during the period 142.41 125.15
Less: Raw materials and packing materials at the end 5.48 9.68
Total 142.61 119.72
== — - e
Note 25: Changes In inventories of finished goods, work In progress
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Opening balance
Work in Progress 0.38 0.40
Finished goods 4.22 0.27
4.60 0.67
Closing balance
Work in Progress 0.68 0.38
Finished goods 095 4.22
1.63 4.60
Total 53)
Note 26: Employee benefit expense
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.53 0.32
Contribution to provident and other funds 0.45 0.50
Salaries, Bonus & other Allowances 11.18 B.25
Leave encashment expenses 0.09 0.10
Gratuity expenses 0.29 0.34
Towl 1254 251
Note 27: Finance Cost
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Interest on inter corporate deposits & unsecured loan 8.24 6.01
Interest on cash credits/ working capital loan 0.14
Toﬁ 3_.34 6.15
Note 28: Other expenses
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Payment to auditors (refer note 28(a))
Commission on sales

Rates & taxes

Foreign exchange loss

Security charges

Miscellaneous expenses

Electricity & Water expenses

Legal & Professional expenses
Advertisement Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance- Others
Transportation charges

Travelling & Conveyance

Testing Charges

Impairment loss/ (gain) on financial assets
Insurance expenses

Management Fees

Director's Sitting Fees

Donations

Late Deduction & Powder Factor Charges

0.11
0.14
0.01
1.22
0.42
305
0.53
0.01
2.50
279
1.08

(0.09)

0.04
2.0
018
094
1.75
3.28
0.63

1.74
0.59
0.55

(0.04}
0.12

Tota




Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
{All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 28(a): Details of payments to auditors

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Payment to auditors
As auditor:
Audit fee 0.09 0.04
In other capacities
Taxation matters 0.02
Certification expenses 0.01
Out of pocket expenses :
ot 012 000
Note 29: Earnings per share
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Basic and Diluted EPS

Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating basic and diluted EPS (in
INR):

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating basic and diluted
EPS

Basic and Diluted EPS attributable to the equity holders of the company (Rs.)

10,96,77,868 {44,05,25,528)
6,19,73,672 6,19,73,672
1.77 (7.11)




Explosives and Chemicals Limited
Motes to Financial Statements
(Al smounts are in Rupees crores. uniess otherwise stated)
Note 30: Emploves Benefit Obligations
(i} Post-amplovment obligations
| Gratuity

The Company operates a defined benefit plan viz. namely gratuity for its employess. Under the gratuity plan, svery employee who has completed at
least 5 years of service gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days (minimum] (30 days in case of management employees is past service is atleast 10 years)
of the last drawn salary for each year of service. The scheme is funded with an Insurance company in the form of qualifying insurance policy.

The following tables summarized the components of net benefit
and the funded status snd amount recognized in the balance sheet.

BT in the 1t of profit and loss, other comprehensive income,

The amounts recognized in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit cbiigation cver the year are as follows:

As at A | As st March31, 2023
0.11 012
0.18 oz
0.29 034

Av ot March 31,2024 | As ot March 33,2023 |

Actuarizl gain / (loss) on abilites 0.07 0.22)
Actuarial gain / {loss) on assets f0.01) 0.03
| Closing of gnized in OCI outside profit and loss account 0.08

As at March 31,2004 | Ay ot March 31,7023 |
| Present value of funded obligations Fi 4l 19
Fair value of plan assets 0.52) 10.50)

1.69 249 |

As ot March 31,2024 | As st March31,2023

Opening of defined benefit oblimations 198 354
Service cost 011 0.12
Interest Cost 0.22 0.22
Benefit Paid {L0S} (1.11)
Actuarial {Gainl/Loss due to change in financial assumption 0.01 0.06
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss from experience variance 10.07) 0.16
Closing of defined benefit obligation 221 2.99 |
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assots

As at March 31,2004 | As ot March31,2023
Coening fair value of plan assets 0.50 =
Actual Return on Plan Assets 0.04 a.03
Emplaver Contribution 1m 158
Benefit Paid (1.05) 11111

As at March 31,2024 | As st March 31,2023 |
Discount Rate 7.30% per annum 7.30% per annum
Rate of increase in Compensation levels 7.00% per annum 7.00% per annum

The estimates of future salary Increases, considered In actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, senlority, promotion and ather relevant factors,
such as supply and demand in employment market.

Sensitivity Analysis
Followini table shows the sensitivity results on itability due to chanee in the assumptions:
As at March 31, 2024 impact Impact [%)
Absciutel
Base Liability 169
Increase Discount Rate by 0.5% 218 10.03) 10.02)
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.5% pE] 0.03 0.02
Increase Salary Inflation by 1% 36 0.06 0.04
Decrease Salary inflation by 1% 215 0.05) 0.03)
|Increase in Withdrawal Assumotion oy 5% W = =
n on by 5% 221 = -
Az st March 31, 2023 Impact
[Absolutel
Barse Llability 99
Increase Discount Rate by 0.5% 2.96 .03}
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.5% 3.0 0.03
Increase Salary Inflation by 1% 308 0.07
Decraase Salary Inflation by 1% 293 10.06)
Increase in Withdrawal Assumotion by 5% 2.99 E
Decrease in Withdrawal Assumption by 5% 299 N
Notes :
1. Liabilities are very i di rate, salary inflation and withd rate.

2. Liabllities are very less sensitive due to change In mortality assumptions. Hence, sensitivities due to change in mortality are ignored.




Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 31A: Transactions with Related Parties

The following details pertain to transactions carried out with the related parties in the ordinary
course of business and the balances outstanding at the yearend:

Nature of Transaction As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
a. Transactions with related parties
Unsecured loan received
Emul Tek Private Limited 12.50 -
Maneesha Finlease Limited - 0.08
Capt. Kuldeep Singh Solanki - 131
12.50 1.39
Unsecured loan repaid
Global Minetec Limited 0.01 0.29
Global Coal and Mining Private Limited 28.48 6.05
Capt. Kuldeep Singh Solanki - 131
Maneesha Finlease Limited oo D.46
28.50 8.11
Interest expense
Holding Company
Global Minetec Limited - 0.01
Emul Tek Private Limited 173 -
Other related party
Global Coal and Mining Private Limited 2.70 4.81
Maneesha Finlease Limited - 0.0
4.43 4,83
Purchase from Related Party
Emul Tek Private Limited (RM & Other) 30.28
Economic Explosives Limited 0.79 -
Management Fees (Expenditure)
Emul Tek Private Limited 011 =
Freight (Expenditure)
Solar Industries India Limited 1.00
Economic Explosives Limited* - i
Commission on Sales {Income)
Solar Industries India Limited 0.26
Rent Expense
Global Minetec Limited - 0.01
Remuneration to KMP
Rakesh Kumar Sharma 0.11 -
Mr. Gaurav Panda 0.07 0.10
Mrs Nidhi Sharma 0.01 0.02
Total 123.49 28.79
b. Balances as at the year end
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Unsecured Loan taken
Global Minetec Limited - 0.01
Emul Tek Private Limited 69.41 -
Global Coal and Mining Private Limited 16.23 44.71
Maneesha Finlease Limited - 0.01
Interest Payable
Emul Tek Private Limited 1.35 -
Global Coal and Mining Private Limited 2.43
Trade Receivables
Solar Industries India Limited 0.12
Trade payable
Global Minetec Limited* =
Emul Tek Private Limited 4.44
Solar Industries India Limited 0.12
Total 94.10

* Amount less than Rs 0.01




Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in thousand, unless otherwise stated)
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Note 31: Related Party Disclosures
Names of Related parties and Relationship :

Holding Company Country of Incorporation
Emul Tek Private Limited (Note- 5) India

Directors and Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Rakesh Kumar Sharma, Whole Time Director {w.e.f October 1, 2023)

Mr. Someshwar Mundhada (Appointed as an Additional Director with effect from December 16, 2023)

Mr. Sanjay Singh (Appointed as an Additional Director with effect from December 16, 2023)

Mr. Ashish Srivastava (Appointed as an Additional Director with effect from December 16, 2023)

Mr. Sanjay Sharadrao Deogaonkar (Appointed as Additional Director and Designated as Managing Director
w.e.f December 27, 2023)

Ms.Shreya Agrawal (Appointed as Company Secretary, w.e.f December 16, 2023)
Ms. Dhanushree Chachada [Appointed as CFO, w.e.f December 16, 2023)
Mr. Dilip Patel (Appointed as Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent Director) w.e.f December 16, 2023)

Mrs. Madhu Vij (Appointed as Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent Director) w.e.f December 16,
2023)

Mr. Krishna Pratap Singh (Independent Director, resigned w.e.f December 16, 2023)

Mr. Anirudh Singh {independent Director, resigned w.e.f December 16, 2023)

Mr. Bhagirath Singh (Non-Executive Director, Resigned w.e.f December 16, 2023)

Mr.Kuldeep Singh Solanki, (Managing Director), Resigned w.e.f December 16, 2023)

Mr. Gaurav Panda (Chief Financial Officer, Resigned w.e.f December 16, 2023)

Mrs. Nidhi Sharma (Company Secretary, Resigned w.e.f December 16, 2023)

Key Management Personnel (KMP) of Holding Company

Shri Someshwar Lonkaran Mundhada (Director)

Shri Purushottam Pundlikrao Deotare (Director)

Shri Shyamsundar Mishra (Director)

Shri Sanjay Singh {Appointed as a Director w.e.f November 28, 2023)

Mr. Amit Ahuja (Resigned from post of Company Secretary w.e.f November 1, 2023)
Ms. Shruti Sohane [(Company Secretary) Appointed w.e.f November 1, 2023 and
Resigned w.e f Fehruary 20, 2024]

Key Management Personnel of Solar Industries India Limited (Note 9)
Shri Manish Nuwal (Managing Director & CEQ)

Shri Suresh Menon (Executive Director)

Shri Milind Deshmukh (Executive Director)

Shri Moneesh Agrawal [Joint Chief Financial Officers (CFO)]
Smt.Shalinee Mandhana [Joint Chief Financial Officers (CFO)]

Smt. Khushboo Pasari (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)

Subsidiaries, step down subsidiaries and associates of Solar Industries indian Limited [Note-9) Country of Incorporation
Indian Subsidiaries

Economic Explosives Limited India

Solar Defence Limited (Note-1) India

Solar Defence Systems Limited. - (Note 1) India

Solar Avionics Limited - (Note 1) India

Solar Explochem Limited India

Emul Tek Private Limited India
Overseas Subsidiaries

Solar Overseas Mauritius Limited Mauritius
Overseas Step Down Subsidiaries

Solar Overseas Netherlands B.V. - (a) Netherlands
Solar Explochem Zambia Limited - (a) Zambia
Solar Mining Services Pty Limited - (a) South Africa
Solar Nigachem Limited (Formerly known as Nigachem Nigeria Limited) - {a) Nigeria

P.T. Solar Mining Services - (b) Indonesia
Solar Madencilik Hizmetleri A.S - (b) Turkey
Solar Nitro Ghana Limited - (b) Ghana

Solar Patlayici Maddeler Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi - (b) Turkey
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Note 1:
Note 2:
Note 3:
Note 4:
Note 5:

Note 6:
Note 7:
Note 8:
Note 9:
Note 10

(a)
(b}
(c)
(d)
(e)

Solar Overseas Netherlands Cooperative U.A - (c} Netherlands
Solar Overseas Singapore Pte Ltd. - (c) Singapore
Solar Industries Africa Limited - (c) Mauritius
Solar Nitro Zimbabwe (Private) Limited - (Note 1) & (¢ ) Zimbabwe
Solar Venture Company Limited - (c) Tanzania
Solar Nitrochemicals Limited - (d) Tanzania
Solar Mining Services Burkina Faso SARL - (Note 1) & (d) Burkina Faso
Solar Mining Services Pty Ltd. - (e ) Australia
Solar Mining Services Cote d’Ivoire Limited SARL - (Note 1) & (e ) Ivory Coast
Solar Nitro SARL - (Note 1) & (e ) Ivory Coast
Solar Mining Services, Albania - (e} Albania
PATSAN Patlayici Maddeler Sanayi Ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi - (Note 3) Turkey
Solar Nitro (SL) Limited (Note-1 and Note-2) & (e} Sierra Leone
Solar Nitro Kazakhstan Limited (Note-1 and Note-4) & (e} Kazakhstan
Limited Liability Partnership of Solar Nitro Kazakhstan Limited Power Blast LLP (Note-1 and Note-6) Kazakhstan
Associates

Zmotion Autonomous Systems Private Limited India

Astra Resources (pty) Limited South Africa
Solar United Company Limited (Fromerly Known as Solar AGC Limited Liability) (Note-1 and 7) Saudi Arabia
Ortiz Investments (pty) Limited (Note-8) South Africa

Enterprises, over which control or significant influence is exercised by individuals listed in "lII' above [with
whom transactions have taken place)
N.A.

Enterprises over which KMP/Management having significant influence (“Other related parties”)
Maneesha Finlease Limited (Note-10)
Global Coal And Mining Private Limited (Note-10)

The Entity has not commenced its business operations.

The Entity was incorporated on November 7, 2023

Entity under Liquidation

Entity incorporated on May 5, 2023

Control under Section 2(27) of Companies Act, 2013 has been acquired w.e.f from December 16, 2023, Earlier

Global Minetec Limited was the holding Company.
Acquired by Solar Nitre Kazakhstan Limited with effect from October 1, 2023

The entity incorporated on July 18, 2023

The entity incorporated on May 9, 2023

Emul Tek Private Limited is Wholly owned subsidiary of Solar Industries India Limited
Influence was exericsed till December 16, 2023

Majority owned and controlled subsidiaries of Solar Overseas Netherlands Cooperatie U.A
Majority owned and controlled subsidiaries of Sofar Overseas Netherfands 8.V.
Majority owned and controlled subsidiaries of Solar Overseas Mauritius Limited
Majority owned and controlled subsidiaries of Solar Industries Africa Limited
Majority owned and controlled subsidiaries of Solar Overseas Singapore PTE Ltd.
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Note 32: Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties,
ather than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1. The Company has not disclosed the fair values of financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, other financial assets,
trade payables, other financial liabilities and borrowings because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value. Further, for financial assets, the
Company has taken into consideration the allowances for expected credit losses and adjusted the carrying values where applicable.

2. For financial assets and labilities that ace measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.

A. Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2- Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3- Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories including the quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy as at March 31, 2024
is as follows:

Quoted prices | Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
i (N Ve || Nokes markets (Level inputs inputs
1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
|Financial assets
Amortised cost
Other financial assets
Non-current 131 1 - : %
Current 0.32 6 - - -
Trade Receivables 0.84 11 - -
Cash & Cash equivalents 0.63]| 12a - -
Other Bank Balances 1699 | 128 - .
Total Financial assets 22.09 - = =
Financial Liabilities
Amortised cost
Borrowings

Non-current B5.64 16 - -

Current - 17 - - -
Trade payables 7.87 21 - - -
Other Financial Liabilities < . i

Non-current - 18
Current 5.09 18 - -
Total Financial lisbilities _98.60 -




is as follows:
Particulars Carrying Value | Notes Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets (Level inputs inputs
1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial assets
Amortised cost
Other financial assets
Non-current 1.75 6 -
Curremt 0.26 6 - -
Trade Receivables 313 11 - -
Cash & Cash equivalents 085 | 12a - -
Other Bank Balances 11] 128 - -
Loans 6.89 13
Total Financial assets 14.99 z = -
——_T Tnancial assets
Financial Liabilities
Amortised cost
Borrowings
Non-current 52.67 16 - -
Current - 17 - - =
Trade payables 28.63 Fil - -
Other Financial Liabilities - =
Non-current = 18
Current 2.99 18 - -
Total Financial liabilities 84.29 - -
—"otal Financial liabilities

as follows:
Particulars Camrying Value | Notes Quoted prices | Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets (Level inputs inputs
11 ‘l!‘ 21 HI_‘ 3l
Financlal assets
Amortised cost
Investments
Non-current 37.74 5 - -
Current . <
Other financial assets
Non-current 2.27 6 *
Current 0.51 6 - -
Trade Receivables 6.80 11 -
Cash & Cash equivalents 0.19 | 12A
Other Bank Balances 0.67 | 128 -
Total Financial assets 48.18 - - -
Financial Liabilities
Amortised cost
Borrowings
Nen-current 60.84 16 -
Current 5.44 17 -
Trade payables 8.99 21 -
Other Financial Liabilities % =
Non-current - 18 =
Current 8.00 18 - -
Total Financial liabilities 83.27 - - -

There have been no transfers among Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the period.
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Nots 33: Finsncial risk managemant oblectives and policies

The Comparny's financial assets Includes in trade recetvabi) and cash and cash equivalents that comes directly from ts operations and financial llabilites comprises of borrowings, trade and other
payabies. It has an integrated financial risk management system which proactively identifies and takes p jonary and mitigation measures in respact of the various risks.

The Compary is exposed to market risk, cradit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior manage the of these risks, which eval and Independent control over the entire
process of financlal risks. All the derivath ivities for risk purp are d by i d teams. it is the Company's policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be
undertakern.

Marlst Risk

Market Risk [s the risk that the future value of a fi ir will fl dwwmlnhmrk-lmThcmtmmtypuofmmrkkslrﬂmInmmrﬁkﬂndﬂpﬁurﬂ.hﬂnln
mkhmaunnmsnm:rummmlmmwm‘ and deposits, foreign yr les and loans and borrowings.

The finance department undertakes management of cash resources, b ing mechanism and ensuring fi with market risk limits.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows or the fair value of & financial Instrument will luctuate because of changes In market interest rates,
The Company has mainty borrowed funds from its related parties and others which are at fixed rate of interest and hence nat much sensitive to the market interest rates.

The G s in Bank are with fixed rate of interest with fixed maturity and hence not signifizantly exposed to nterest rate sensitivity.

Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s expasure to the risk of changes in

fore(gn exchange rates relates primarily @ the Company's operating activities.

=) Forelan currency risk exposure:

he Group's curr risk riod in INR Is as follows:
AsatMarch312024  |As st March 31,2023
Usp usD
071 3

(0.01) .
0.01 =

Cradit risk arises from the possibility that the countar party may not be able to settie their obligation a5 agreed. To manage this, the Company periodically financial reliabllity of o s and other counter
parties, taking Into account the financial condition, current ecanomic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of financial assets. Individual risk limits ars periodically reviewed on the basis of such
information.

anculmmurfmnoﬁmnmkmrnwwmofrmm,Muamfﬂmbtminnmmntphnmmmnﬂm. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the
Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the due, Where ae made, these are recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss.

Cash and cash squivalents: Balances with banks are subject to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned to the bariks.

Trace and other receivables:
The ageing analysis of the {gross of p 18} hias been c ed from the date the invoice falls due:

Period \pto 0 days %110 120 days Morethan 120days | Tomal
As at March 31, 2024 0.29 0.00 109 138
As at March 31, 2023 121 0.11] 244 3.76
As at April 1, 2022 5.08 0.74] 164 745

The following table summarizes the changes in the Provisions made for the receivables:

Particulars As st March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at Agril 01, 2022
Opening bakance 063 0.66 =
|Provided during the year 0.56
Reversals of provisions 10.09) 10.03) - o

Closing balance 0.54 063

Ne significant changes in estimation techniques or assumptions were made during the reporting period.




Uauidity risk

I.IquldityrisklsmerbkmtlheCuﬂmullnmbtlhhmntﬂewmulmahhmonum«no ble price, The C .mdgm:kwhhwn,m‘nmﬂugm
and then ps '-*'""mw:hMMMnbrunhmntMrﬂmhmmmmdlmmmhm
Maturity orofile of financial liabilities

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial llabilities at the reporting date:

On Demand ‘Loss than 3 morths 310 12 months 110 5 years >5 yours Total

As at March 31, 2024
Non- Current Borrowings
From relsted party - . . 85,64 - BS54
Current Borrowings
Trade payables - 187 - - - 78
Other financial llabilities - 509 - = - 5.09

s at March 31, 2023
Non- Current Borrowings 5

From related party " 3 . “u - “n

From others - % - 794 -
Currant Borrowings.
Trade payabies - 2863 - - -
Other financial liabllites - .99 = = -

sE

1As ot April 01, 2002
Man- Current Borrowings -
From related party - - - 47.11 -
From others - - - 13.16 -
From Banks = - - 057 -
Current Borrowings
From Banks 490 054 - - -
Trade payables - B899 - - -
Other financial labilities ] - 8.00 = =

Bf GEZ
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Note 34: Capital Management

For the purpose of Company's capital management, capital includes issued share capital, share premium and all other equity reserves. The
primary objective of capital management Is to maximise shareholder value, The Company manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net
debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents,

As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Net debt 85.01 51.82 66.09
Equity (7.00) {17.97) 26.09
Capital and net debt 78.01 33.86 92.18
Gearing ratio 109% 153% 72%
Caleulation of Net Debt is as follows:
As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Borrowings
Non Current 85.64 52.67 60.84
Current - 5.44
85.64 52.67 66.28
Cash and cash equivalents 063 0.8s 0.19
0,63 0.85 0.19
Net Debt 85.01 51.82
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(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)
Note 35: Commitments and contingencies

Capital Commitments

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital - -
account {net of advances)
Contingent liabilities

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts (Note a)
VAT related matters 7.72 7.72
Other If any (PF) 0.68 0.68

Notea.

The Company is contesting the demands and the management, including its tax/legal advisors, believe that its position
will likely be upheld in the appellate process. No tax expense has been accrued in the financial statements for the tax
demand raised. Cash outflows for the above are determinable only on receipt of judgements pending at various

forums/authorities.
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Note 36: Revenue from operations

Disaggregated Revenue information

The Company is domiciled in India. The amount of its revenue from external customers broken down by location of the customers
is shown in the table below:

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
India 195.09 139.25
Rest of the World - -
Total 195 139 |
Contract balances

Particulars As at March 31I 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Trade Receivables 0.84 3.13
Contract Liabilities 1.92 1.92

Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in statement of profit and loss with the contracted price

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Revenue as per contracted price 195.09 139.25
Adjustments for:

Rebates, Discounts = =
Revenue from contract with customers 195.09 139.25

Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligations

The aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially
unsatisfied) as of March 31, 2024 amounts to Rs. Nil




Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 37: Segment Information

The Board of Directors of the Company have been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined under Ind AS 108.
CODM reviews overall financial information of the Company together for performance evaluation and allocation of resources and does
not review any discrete information to evaluate performance of any individual product or geography.

In accordance with paragraph 4 of Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments" the Company has presented segment, information only in the
Consolidated financial statements.

Note 38: Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
(MSMED) Act, 2006:

As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31,2023 | As at April 01, 2022
Principal amount outstanding (whether due or not) to micro and 0.53 0.71 1.44

small enterprises
Interest due thereon - - -
The amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section E - -
16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the

payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during

parh arcanintine vear

The amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the & s -

appointed dav during the vear
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay - - -

in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act, 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end - - -
of each accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even - = -
in the succedding years, until such date when the interest dues
as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose
of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of
the MSMED Act, 2006

Note: Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties-have been identified on the basis of
information collected by management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.
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Mate 39: First Time Adoption of Ind AS

The Company has prepared its ind AS compliant financial sta ts for year ended on March 31, 2024, the comparative period ended on March 31, 2023 and an opening Ind
AS Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2022 (the date of transition), as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. This note explains the principal adjustments made
by the Company in restating its previous GAAP financial statements, including the Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2022 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended
March 31, 2023

Exemptions and P applied
Ind AS 101 allows first- time adopters certain P from the r pective application of certain requirements under ind AS. The Company has applied the following
exemptions:

Designation of previously recognised financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are classified at fair value through profit or loss based on facts and circumstances as at the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. April 01,
2022. Financial assets and liabilities are recognised at fair value as at the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. April 01, 2022 and not from the date of initial recognition.

Impairment of financial assets

Under previous GAAP, loan losses and provisions were computed on basis of Management estimations. Under Ind AS, the same is required to be computed as per the
impairment principles laid out in Ind AS 109 - ‘Financial Instruments' which prescribes the expected credit loss model (ECL model) for the same.

As set out in Ind AS 101, an entity shall apply the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively if it does not entail any undue cost or effort. The Company has
assessed impairment of financial assets in conformity with Ind AS 109,

Estimates

An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs as at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous
GAAP {after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at April 1, 2022 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP.

Leases

Ind AS 116 requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease. According to Ind AS 116, this assessment should be carried out at the inception
of the contract or arrangement. However the Company has used Ind AS 101 plion and d all 8 based on conditions in place as the the date of
transition.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

As set out in ind AS 101, the Company has applied the derecognition requirements of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to
ind AS.

Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

The following reconciliations provide a quantification of the effect of significant differences arising from the transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS in accordance with Ind
AS 101:
L Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at April 01, 2022 (Transition Date)
Il A. Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at March 31, 2023
B. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
lil. A. Reconciliation of Equity as at April 01, 2022 and as at March 31, 2023
B. Reconciliation of tatal comprehensive income as at March 31, 2023

The presentation requirements under Previous GAAP differs from Ind AS, and hence, Previous GAAP information has been regrouped for ease of reconciliation with Ind
The Regrouped Previous GAAP information is dertved from the Financial Statemenits of the Company prepared in accordance with Previous GAAP.




I.R iliation of Bal sheet as at April 01, 2022

Particulars Regrouped Previous | Adjustments Ind AS
GAAP
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 23.23 24.28 47.52
Capital work-in-Progress 0.09 - 0.09
Intangible Assets under development 0.47 - 0.47
Financial assets - - -
Investments 37.75 - 37.74
Other financial assets 2.26 - 227
Deferred Tax Assets 2.58 12.28 14.87
Current Tax Asset (net) 0.21 - 021
Other non-current assets 0.23 - 0.22
Total non-current assets 66.83 36.56 103.39
Current assets
Inventories 5.50 - 5.50
Financial assets = 2 -
Trade receivables 7.46 (0.66) 6.80
Cash & Cash equivalents 0.19 - 0.19
Other Bank Balances 0.67 - 0.67
Loans - - =
Other financial assets 0.51 - 051
Other current assets 1.58 - 1.59
Total current assets 15.92 (0.66) 15.26
Total assets B2.75 35.90 118.65
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 59.74 = 59.74
Other equity (69.55) 35.90 (33.65)
Total equity {9.81) 35.90 26.09
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 60.84 - 60.84
Other Financial Liability 5 B &
Provisions 2.60 - 2.60
Total non-current liabilities 63.44 - 63.44
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 5.44 - 5.44
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 1.44 1.44
enterprises; and
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 755 - 7.55
and small enterprises
Other financial labilities 8.00 - 8.00
Other current liabilities 5.40 = 5.40
Provisions 129 - 1.29
Total current liabllities 29.12 - 29.12
Total liabilities 92.56 - 92.56
Total equity and lisbilities 82.75 35.90 118.65
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Il. A. Reconciliation of Balance sheet as st March 31, 2023

Particulars Notes Regrouped Previous | Adjustments Ind AS
GAAP
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment c 14.07 12.24 26.31
Capital work-in-Progress 0.09 - 0.09
Intangible Assets under development - - -
Financial assets = - %
Investments - - =
Other financial assets 1.75 - 175
Deferred Tax Assets D 33 10.26 1357
Current Tax Asset (net) 0.39 0.39
Other non-current assets 0.14 0.14
Total non-current assets 19.75 22.50 42.25
Current assets
Inventories B 14.20 0.68 14.88
Financial assets - - =
Trade receivables A .76 (0.63) 313
Cash & Cash equivalents D.85 - 0.85
Other Bank Balances 2.11 - 21
Loans 6.89 - 6.89
Other financial assets 0.26 - 0.26
Other current assets 1.56 - 156
Total current assets 29.63 0.05 29.68
Total assets 49.38 _E.=.55 71.93
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 59.74 - 59.74
Other equity E (100.25) 22.55 (72.70)
Total equity (40.51) 22.55 (17.96)
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 52.67 - 52.67
Other Financial Liability - - -
Provisions 1.30 - 130
Tatal non-current liabilities 53.97 - 53.97
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings = =
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 0.7 - 0n
enterprises; and
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 27.92 - 27.92
and small enterorises
Other financial liabilities 299 - 299
Other current liabilities 2.82 2.82
Provisions 1.48 148
Total current liabilities 35.92 - 35.92
Total liabilities 89.89 - 89.89

Total equity and liabilities




I1. B. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars [ Regrouped Previous Adjustments Ind AS

Income

Revenue from operations 139.25 - 139.25
Other income 21.28 (20.70) 0.58
Total Revenue 160.53 (20.70) 139.83
Expenses

Cost of material consumed 120.39 (0.67) 119.72
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress, stock-in-trade and finished (3.92) (0.01) (3.93)
goods

Employee benefit expense 9,70 (0.19) 9.51
Finance costs 6.14 - 6.14
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1.84 0.64 248
Other expenses 11.94 (0.03) 1191
Total expenses 146.09 (0.25) 145.83
Profit before exceptional items and tax 14.44 (20.44) (6.00)
Exceptional ltems -
Loss on sale of investments 36.56 - 36.56
Profit before tax (22.12) (20.44) (42.56)
Tax expense :

a) Current tax - -

b) Earlier year tax = . =

¢) Deferred tax (0.72) 2.07 135
Total tax expense (0.72) 2.07 1.35
Profit for the year (21.40) (22.51) (43.91)
cﬁ"l Lo b i i

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations (0.19) (0.19)
Income tax relating to items above 0.05 0.05
Total Comprehensive income for the period, net of tax - {0.14) (0.14)
Toltal comprehensive income for the year




Ill. A. Reconciliation of equity as at March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022

Notes As at March 31, 2023 As at April 01, 2022

Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per Indian GAAP (40.51) (9.81)
Adjustments:

Impact of impairment of financial assets as per Ind AS 109 A 0.63 0.66
Impact of valuation of raw material inventory B (0.68) -
Impact of Depreciation on fair valuation of PPE c (12.24) (24.28)
Impact of Deferred Tax on Ind AS adjustments o] (10.26) (12.28)
Total adjustments (22.55) (35.90)
Total equity as per Ind AS (27.96)| 26.09

il B. Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2023

Notes As at March 31, 2023

Profit after tax as per Indian GAAP (21.40)
Adjustments:

Impact of impairment of financial assets as per Ind AS 109 (ECL) A 0.03
Impact of valuation of inventory B 0.68
Impact of Depreciation on fair valuation of PPE c [21.34)
Impact of Deferred Tax on Ind AS adjustments D (2.02)
Total adjustments ¢ )
Loss afer tax as per Ind AS (84.05)
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS. (44.05)

INotes to first-time adoption:

A. Impact of impairment of financial assets as per ind AS 109
As per Ind AS 109, the Company is required to apply expected credit loss model for recognising the allowance for doubtful debts

B of valuation of y:

In compliance with Ind AS, the Company has valued its raw material inventory at lower of cost determined as per weighted average cost formula or net realisable value

C. Impact of Fair valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment
As per Ind AS 101, the Company has elected to measure its property, plant and equipment at its fair value as on the date of transition

D. Deferred Tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax actounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the
period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of
an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base.

Also, deferred tax have been recognised on the adju made on transition to Ind AS.

E. Retained Earnings
Retained earnings as at April 01, 2022 has been adjusted consequent to the above ind AS transition adjustments.

F. Other Comprehensive iIncome
Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard requires or
permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as ‘other
€ hensive income’ includes r wents of defined benefit plans. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous
GMP. Further, the Comapny has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

G. Staterment of cash flows
The Ind AS adjustments are either non cash adjustments or are regrouping among the cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities.
Consequently, Ind AS adoption has no impact on the net cash fiow for the year ended March 31, 2023 as compared with the previous GAAP.



Ives and i

Maotes to Financiai Statements.

Umited

(Al amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 40: Financlal Ratios
Ratlo Numerator Denominator As ot March 31, 2024 | As st March 31, 2023 | Rvarfance Reasons
1Absolutel

1. Current Ratio Current Assat Current Liabilities in 063 -170% Due to the repaymant of trade payables vis-i-is
|substantial increase in current assets on account of
cash profits earned during the year.

2. Dobt squity ratic Total Debt ‘Sharehoider's Equity (12.25) (2.83) -318% Due to funds infused by the hoiding company in the
form of unsecured ioan.

3. Debx servios coverage ratio Earning avaliable for Debt | Debt Service ER .44 £13%

ServicaR Due to substantial increase in EBITDA

4 Return on eauity retio Net Profit after taves Average Shareholder’s Equity (o.68) (10.80) % Due to substantial profits eamed

5. Inventory Turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average |nventory 11.20 1136 1%

6. Trade Receiveble Turnover ratio | Net sales Average Trade Receivables 98.24 28.06 -150% Due to Increase in operations but average recelvables
have not been increased i.e. dmely
recovery is being done

7.Trade Pavable Tunover ratio Net Purchases Average Trade Pavables 7.81 636 -13%

8. Net capltal turnover ratio Net Sales Average Working Capital 1652.62) (1032)] -6610% |Due to positive growth in net sales vis-a-vis better
| working capital management.

9. Net profit ratic INet Profit after Tax Révenue from operations 0.08 032} 118% Due 10 substantial increase fn EBITDA

10. Return on capital employed g Before | tand | capital Employ 036 0.20 1%

Tanes Due 1o substantial increase in EBITDA

11. Returm on imvestment Mon operating Income from | Average Investment™* = < NA

Imvestment.




Rajasthan Explosives and Chemicals Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, unless otherwise stated)

Note 42: Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding
anv Benami property

(i) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.
(iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period
{iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Company have not advanced or given loan or invested funds to any other person|s) or entitylies), including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(Uitimate Beneficiaries) or
b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

{vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficiaries

(vii) The Company does net have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961)

[viii) The Company has not been declared as Wilful defaulter by any Banks, Financial institution or Other lenders

d for issue by the Board of Directors on May 15, 2024.

Partner Someshwar Mundhada Sanjay Singh
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Membership No.: A67172  PAN: A0c R C 2522 L



	912056587a889451e6ffd6334ea751e0b6df36218ec47341345cbc26d11a874e.pdf
	912056587a889451e6ffd6334ea751e0b6df36218ec47341345cbc26d11a874e.pdf
	912056587a889451e6ffd6334ea751e0b6df36218ec47341345cbc26d11a874e.pdf

